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Foger Parker B.Sc. (Arch) KERR PARKER associates
Edward Mason Dip.Arch. R.|.B.A.
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e-mail: kpa@kerrparker.demon.co.uk

Our Ref:  K2201/RP/gp.23 17" June 2002
Your Ref: LEX0200393: L11/10/20

Ms. Joanna Ecclestone
London Borough of Camden
Development Control
Planning Services

Town Hall

Argyle Street . -
London WC1H 8ND Nl e

Dear Ms. Ecclestone, BN /

Re: 38 Chester Terrace, Regents Park. Londor NW1

I refer to our telephone conversation of today. As discussed | enclose three copies of our
revised cornice drawing no: K-2201-3A that stows an amendment for the location of
Cornice Ref: 2,

I trust that this revised information will enable you ‘o process the application.

Yours sincerely,
KERR PARKER ASSOCIATES

Enc.




